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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

————= =———
From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:25 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc SUR
Subject: RE: sfm7739s and gbf3307r on 7.1.19

Dear Veron,

Merimen created.

No claim number as of now.
Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping In%l.érance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclairmer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: sfm7739s and gbf3307ron 7.1.19

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly create claim in merimen and provide us claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) *

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 2:41 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: sfm7739s and ghf3307r on 7.1.19

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:35 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: sfm7739s and gbf3307r on 7.1.19

Dear Caroline,

We will proceed.

Dear LKK,

Kindly pri. -

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: sfm7739s and gbf3307r on 7.1.19

Dear Sirs

We are agreeable to use the following surveyor as the SJE.

| XING QUO QIANG

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 5:37:21 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: sfm7739s and gbf3307r on 7.1.19

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs
_ We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.
ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG




Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of thesezmttor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey c_c:lrried out
by the single joint expert.

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

Email: boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping.com
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

B _% This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
3 www.avg.com




- Nivithia (LKK Auto)

ﬁ
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:38 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: sfm7739s and gbf3307r on 7.1.19

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 5:35 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: sfm7739s and ghf3307r on 7.1.19

Dear Caroline,
We will proceed.
Dear LKK,

Kindly pri.

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
Website: www.sg cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

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

[ XING QUO QIANG

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 5:37:21 PM

To: PBSP

Subject: sfm7739s and ghf3307r on 7.1.19

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.
ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen



Claims Executive
_ Claims.

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sqg.cntaipina.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MPML19003168 / Performance Motors Limited - Alexandra
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/01/2019 11:22

. SUBMITTED BY: Mslanie Satiawati

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies {o
repudiate policy liability ——

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/01/2019 11:22

Date Of Accident 07/01/2019 07:45

Exact Location Of Accident UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SFM7739S
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner KEMRAL DURGADAS SHETTY
NRIC No S2665119J

Email Address SHETTYKD@YAHOO.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98317802
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-88317802

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 316

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident NORMAL USAGE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number DMPCSN1427011804

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver KEMRAL DURGADAS SHETTY
NRIC No S52665119J

Date Of Birth 01/05/1966

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 30/01/2004

Driving Experience 14 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-98317802

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

OTHERS-98317802
SHETTYKD@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 of 15



Addfess

* Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

2B HONG SAN WALK #12-02
689048

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBF3307R
TOYOTA DYNA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
THYE TICK ANN
G2545691U

83428907 (DRIVER)
91699786 (OWNER)

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
FRONT
1

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy ligbility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
campanies.

5. i ed to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Manag 1t Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaic.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form) and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to ali insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling 2nd/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(I} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invoived in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their thira party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for cne or more of the above Purposes

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and gavernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Sixna'ture Driver's Signature
Date & Time: g{ { ( ; o lq [if driver is not the policyholaer)
Date & Time:

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect,

Driver's Signature szza{ins#n?; Personnel's Signature
e

Policyholder’s Signatur
Date & Time: 8 / ! ; o Tollhy | (If driver Is not the palicyholder}

Date & Time: RIC/FIN No.:
Sl Sheetehiblanr s 32
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- -
wuae: Performance Motors Limited ' R
A member of the Sime Darby Group - =
Co. Reg., No. 197401559W GST Reg. No M2-0020081-x
303, Alexandra Road 280, EKampong Arang Road 3}5. R'fexanaralllc.ad
Sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centre giiean;;:yj:;;:ess gentre
Singapore 159941 Singapore 438180 Te.‘..g gil?n%;s (AfterSales)
Tel. 63150100 (Sales & Admin) Tel 63190888 (AfterSales) £3150533/530 (Mctorrad) '
£3190111 (AfterSales) Fax. 63443773 Fax. 64756601 (Aftersales)
Fax. 64747770 64796624 (Motorrad)
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. bl 49671 Page No. 1 of 4
Date Estimated 08/01/201%
Prepared By Joseph Yaguel
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 135

Kemral Durgadas Shetty

Blk 305 Bukit Batok Street 31

#08-89

3 Anson Road
#16-00 Springleaf Tower

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd

st .
Auto Consuftants hence not
Singapore 650305 the Repaicecof the lollowing: iy
o To resurvey before/after spray painting
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MRBEL, damaged p: r MILEAGE
SFM77398 NS37629 30/07/2014 FPEPA g 0
.Thi.nd::r'\; Eurgay e ~n 3“4 H (2=TF -!.r__x'r‘:!_e
# No illegal modification(s) is allowed
DESCRIPTION o Supplementasyiemis) ] VALUE
Replacing rear bumper panel and attachments is subject to final approval from Insurance Lav,faﬁ E < 1,770.00
Spray rear bumper Acknowledged by Repairer ) 5 1,038.00
Signature:
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the Date: /S™ 177.00
rear section for proper function.
o
Sundries ' 80.00
Total Labour 1: 3,065.00
DESCRIPTION QTY PRIC VALUE
——aes
REAR BUMPER CARRIER (ECE) 1 467.95 { 467.95
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED BASIS 1 1,172.30 AR 1 ,172.30
REAR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE 1 58.50 7 58.50
REAR BUMPER RH SIDE GUIDE 1 58.50 7 58.50
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE &\ 4 5.05 ali— 20.20
S N
& Total Parts 1,777.45
L(1Q, lan
fr%“{‘!sgqf ja U900
\ '} Labour 1 3,065.00
_{_‘ L;L, Parts 1,777.45
* ¢ W Lon Labour 2 0.00
© g Excess 0.00
QQS‘/S R 1 Total GST @ 7% 338.97
(;'\f‘ Grand Total 5,181.42
v,

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **

JAY



Performance Motors Limited

A rmermbe of the Skre Darby Group
Co. Reg. No. 197401559W, GST Reg: No. M2-0020081-X

FINAL REPORT

Estimate ho. : bl 49671 Page Mo, :

Cate Estinsted : 08/01/2019
‘Prepared By : Joseph Yaguel

REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 135
Kemral Durgadas Shetty China Taiping Insurance (§) Pte Ltd
2B HONG SAN WALK 3 Anson Road

#12-02 #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909
SINGAPORE 689048

FEGN N 4SS S ND FEGN DATE MDEL M LEACE
SFM77398 NS37629 30/07/2014 316iA/4 0
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % NETT
To replace rear bumper and attachments include knocking 850.00 850.00
out dents caused by the accident
To spray paint rear bumper 934.00 934.00
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 150.00 150.00
rear section for proper function
Sundries 80.00 80.00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED BASIS 1,172.30 1.00 1,172.30
# REAR PDC HOLDER SET * 24,60 1.00 nl” 2460 A
# (DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET K6 * 53.05 1.00 nL— 53.05 -

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Total Labour : 2,014.00
Total Parts : 1,249.95
Total Labour & Parts : 3,263.95
Deduction for Excess : 0.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 3,263.95
GST @7%: 228.48
Grand Total : 3,492.43

Final Report SFM7739S, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601



Performance Motors Limited

A ramber of the Sime Dartyy Group
Ca. Rag. No. 197401559W. GST Reg. No. M2-0020081-X

SUPPLEMENTARY

Estimate Mo - bl 49671 Page Mo, :

Date Estimated : 08/01/2019

Prepared By : Joseph Yaguel

REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT = 135

Kemral Durgadas Shetty China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
2B HONG SAN WALK 3 Anson Road

#12-02 #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 078509
SINGAPORE 685048

REGN NO CHASSI S NO REGN DATE MCCEL M LEAGE
SFM7738S N8S37629 30/07/2014 316iA/4 0
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE _ DISC. % NETT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT

# REAR PDCHOLDER SET* /v 24.60 1.00 24,60

# (DGISL) ADHESIVE SET K6 * nil 53.05 1.00 53.05

Total Labour :
Total Parts : 77.65
Total Labour & Parts : 77.65

Final Report SFM7739S, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID; 63190174 Fax: 64794601



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 10:01 AM
To: 'PBSP'; Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SFM7739S

Dear Caroline,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed final amount $3,263.95 before GST

Repair days: 3 days

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 6:33 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SFM7739S

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and attached Final Report.

Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 2,014.00



Total Parts : 1,249.95 '
Tetal Labour & Parts : 3,263.95

Repair days: 3

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
_. Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily
represent those of Sime Darby's.”



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING )
‘ Case |Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
’zn Feb 2019 19 Feb 2019 $$3,263.95 $$3,263.95 Pending for Survey
Moin  |a6ui2 taa £dit Estimates | | View Rot | e
| Edit Adj Rpt | Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
|Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main KEMRAL DURGADAS SHETTY, [D: S2665119]
| Claimant: |

:‘E;\:lcie Reg. SFM7739S Date of Loss:

Claim Type: | TP

07/01/2019 07:00 - :59
[53 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Policy/Cover

| o - Note No.:
Vehicle Reg.
No. GBF3307R Foncy Mo |DMPCSN1427011804
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess: $$0.00

Rp: iemr Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre, 159941 Alexandra - Tel:
peiEr 63190172/63190174
?:5':]?,2:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

Claimant's
Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
] 28/02/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task l Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 20/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents

Claim Documents

*SFM7739S
[GBF3307R]
™
KEMRAL DURGADAS SHETTY
Jan 7 2019 7:00AM

Performance Motors Limited

Page 1 of 2

View [View in Browser[V]

Upload Fhotos I Compose New Letter |

|Assessment Reports 1perpage | v] M
!‘i-v'o Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 08/01/19 11:30 Accident Statement 6 Load HTM
il_"hd'tosﬂmages 3 per page ]
INo |Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
v Accident Photo
1 |08/01/19 10:28 | CRCTC ent Report 3 © loadirc | 4
. Accident Photo
2 |08/01/1911:28 |\ Report Doc ] © | adirc | &4
. Accident Photo
:3 08/01/19 11:28 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG E
< Accident Photo
_4 ‘iS:EIIIQ 11:28 {Linked Accident Report Documents) © | Load G
) Accident Photo
|5 Josran191a:28  |fio oracnsens Racert Cocanenii) © | adwc | A
g Accident Photo
6 |08/01/19 11:28 (thodied Aoaert Sapoikiboc ! © | adirc | M
| < Accident Photo
7 |0D8/D1/19 11:28 i i e RepirbSsamaaiia) 6  ladirc |
| . Accident Photo
B [0B/0Y/1913:28 |1 e Report Documents ©  adirc ||
3 Accident Photo
|9 |08/01/19 11:28 TNt At N B RER] | adirc | M4
" Accident Photo
10 108/01/19 11:28 [Linked Accident Report Documents) o Load JPG
Accident Photo
il ucsmmg 11:28 it feet e i B matis] ©  loadirc | 4
‘Mo | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |20/02/19 10:53 | General View 6 Load PDF
| Documentation 1 per page [z ™
|No |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 19/02/19 15:24 REAPAIR ESTIMATE n Load PDF
|No | Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
2 Sketch Plan
1 |0B/0I/19 11:28 | i s aceident Report Documents] © | LoadTrF
'No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 20/02/19 16:23 Supplementary n Load PDF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View

Assessment Reports

1perpage [v]| [

No |Finalized On

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)

Thumbnail | Print

1 |08/01/19 11:30

Accident Statement

Load HTM

|Photos/Images

3 per page ~

No |Finalized On

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)

Thumbnail | Print

1 08/01/19 11:28

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

Accident Photo

Load IPG

20/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports |1perpage [v|| &
No |Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
|2 |08/01/19 11:28 Accident Photo €  loadwc | M
3 08B/01/19 11:28 | Accident Photo € | oadirc | M
4 08/01/1911:28 | Accident Photo € | Loadirs |
5 |08/01/19 11:28 | Accident Photo © | ladirc | A
‘6 |08/01/1911:28 | Accident Photo © | e | 4
7 |0B/01/19 11:28 | Accident Photo © | Loadirc
|8 |08/01/1911:28 | Accident Photo © | adirc | (4
|9 108/01/1911:28 | Accident Photo © | adirc | M
!‘_10 08/01/19 11:28 | Accident Photo © | Ladirc |
/11 |08/01/19 11:28 | Accident Photo 0 | s |
'Documentation - [1perpage  |v|| M
|No_ |Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
‘1 D8/D1/1911:28 | Sketch Plan © | LoadTIF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | Pprint |

There are no document checklists?anﬁgured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno159507198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Page 1 of 4

Our File No: CS/CTI19001167/T1VD3E2
Date: 20/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
claimant Vehicle sem773gs Insured Vehicle No:  GBF3307R
Date of Loss: 07/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFM7739S
Make & Model: BMW 3161, 1.6 F30 (A) Engine No: B016J723N13B16A
Reg. Date: 30/07/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WBA3A16040NS37629
Colour: White Odometer: 80195 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50 R16
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
ECOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 1,935.10 1,329.95 605.15 31.27
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,985.00 1,934.00 1,051.00 35.21
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 4,920.10 3,263.95 1,656.15 33.66
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 344 .41 228.48 115.93 33.66
Nett Amount (S$) 5,264.51 3,492.43 1,772.08 33.66
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/02/2019
Date Inspected: 28/01/2019 Inspected At: Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 159941
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Feb 2019)

Parts: 143 BMW 3161 1.6 F30 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFM7739S)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 80.00FS *80.00FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER (ECE) Not Necessary 467 95FS *-FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED BASIS Deformed 1,172.30FS *1,172.30FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE Not Necessary 58.50FS “-FS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER RH SIDE GUIDE Not Necessary 58.50FS *-FS
6 4 *DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE Not Necessary 20.20FS *FS
7 1 *SET REAR PDC HOLDER Necessary 24 60FS *2460FS
8 1 *(DG/SL) ADHESIVE SET Ké Necessary 53.05FS *53.05FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S§) 1,935.10 1,329.95

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Iltems
1 REPLACING REAR BUMPER PANEL AND ATTACHMENTS New 1,770.00 850.00
2 SPRAY REAR BUMPER New 1,038.00 934.00
3 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTINGS New 177.00 150.00
AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,985.00 1,934.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

20/2/2019



